

## Borman K-8 PTA General Meeting Minutes

Meeting date: 10 November 2021

Meeting start time: 2005

Attendees:

Christina Pizarro- Treasurer  
Heidi Dimas Stolowski- President  
Kaycee Livesay- Acting Secretary  
Aimee Hanebeck- Vice President  
Amanda Schrock- Box tops  
Brandee Hudson- School liaison

The meeting was called to order at 2005 by Heidi Stolowski.

### I. Old Business

- a. Trunk or treat- was a success. Large turnout. Has anyone purchased a gift card? Once the winners email Kaycee she will put them in touch with the scholastic representative. Ms. Allen won 1<sup>st</sup> place and she will get \$25 Visa gift card. The first grade team won 2<sup>nd</sup> place and they will \$200 scholastic bucks. Aimee will purchase the card. Kaycee will email Ms. Campbell to put the first grade team in touch with the scholastic bucks.
- b. Boo Grams- huge success. We sold about 1230 boo grams. No complaints that we have heard.

### II. New Business

- a. Spaghetti dinner/Art Party- has to be outside. This event will move to January to coordinate an indoor space.
- b. Winter festival- coordinator request flyer posted. Heidi will email to Donna and Brandee so they can forward to list of volunteers and school. Heidi will contact food vendors so they are booked for that day. This will be on December 9<sup>th</sup>. We will need to reach out to the teachers for grade crafts for sale, and make a flyer for the craft bazaar. We are looking for about 20 vendors.
- c. Spirit Gear- boxes have been shipped. Hopefully they come soon.
- d. Ecowater Rental Agreement- feedback: once the water from Culligan runs out, then we should see some feedback about that water changes. This will be brought up at the next staff meeting.
- e. Book fair- scheduled for the end of the month. Let's plan for January to try and do an in-person book fair for 18-21 January. Brandee- reading event will be before Christmas break. The week before Christmas break would be a good time for the reading event.
- f. Treasurer Report- We have had about \$1500 in t-shirt sales. We have had about \$3051 in expenses. Kroger came in. Profit for boo grams was very large- \$1159.71. Balance is \$5,975.09.
- g. Holiday Grams- Aimee will check with Student Council to see if they would like to order with us.
- h. Arizona PTA- must be a minimum of 10 members at the first meeting to vote. Our name will need to change to BormanPTA. We will need to create a whole

new account. We would go 3 weeks without funds accessible. We will need 2 different financial reviews. Jul 1- to date of close and new one Jul 1 – Jun 30. The meeting to vote in the new PTA will be 15 December.

- i. Next meeting will be 1 December at 1915. (We may have a winter fest meeting if needed sooner.)

III. Closing business

- a. The meeting was adjourned at 2050 by Ms. Heidi Stolowski.

Respectfully,  
Kaycee Livesay  
PTA Secretary